

Exhibit D

This page intentionally left blank.

MOSS LANDING COMMUNITY PLAN POLICY MATRIX – ARCHAEOLOGICAL/CULTURAL

Policy No. NCLUP-ML-5.5		
2017 Version	Staff's Changes	Community Input
The County of Monterey shall conserve the unique cultural, historic, and archaeological resources of Moss Landing to the greatest extent possible while protecting private property rights.	The County of Monterey shall conserve the unique cultural, historic , and archaeological resources of Moss Landing to the greatest extent possible while protecting private property rights.	The County of Monterey shall conserve the unique cultural, <u>historic</u> , and archaeological resources of Moss Landing to the greatest extent possible while protecting private property rights.
<p>Narrative: Protection of historic resources is covered under another policy. (same policy number)</p> <p>Area Subject to Policy: ML Community</p>		

Commented [MOU1]: Balance needed. County's standpoint on protection of private property. Taking.

Policy No. NCLUP-ML-5.7		
2017 Version	Staff's Changes	Community Input
The County of Monterey shall identify any historical, architectural, archaeological or cultural resources eligible for inclusion on historical registers which may be located within the project's potential impact area. Owners of the properties containing those resources shall be promptly notified. Guidelines for preservation, restoration or adaptive use of designated historic sites should be developed.	The County of Monterey shall identify any historical, architectural , archaeological or cultural resources eligible for inclusion on historical registers which may be located within the project's potential impact area. Owners of the properties containing those resources shall be promptly notified. Guidelines for preservation, restoration or adaptive use of designated historic sites should be developed.	The County of Monterey shall identify any archaeological or cultural resources eligible for inclusion on historical registers which may be located within the <u>project's</u> potential impact area. Owners of the properties containing those resources shall be promptly notified.
<p>Narrative: Protection of historic resources is covered under another policy. Federal and State agencies have existing guidelines for the treatment of historic resources and County Zoning Ordinance already provides for the processing and consideration of development that could affect historic resources.</p> <p>Area Subject to Policy: ML Community</p>		

Commented [MOU2]: define? What is this applicable to?

Commented [MOU3]: Who is doing this action?

MOSS LANDING COMMUNITY PLAN POLICY MATRIX – ARCHAEOLOGICAL/CULTURAL

Policy No. NCLUP-ML-5.10.		
2017 Version	Staff's Changes	Community Input
For all development projects which involve ground disturbance, an on-site tribal representative shall monitor all earth-moving activities.	No change	<u>The area is rich in tribal resources. To ensure protection of those resources.</u> For all development projects which involve ground disturbance, an on-site tribal representative shall monitor all earth-moving activities.
<p>Narrative: The area is rich in tribal resources. It is standard practice to have a tribal monitor observe ground disturbance in these areas. What types of projects/development would this apply to? Ex. Septic repair/replace. Any exceptions will be included in the CIP. Not require implementation if reports are negative?</p> <p>Area Subject to Policy: ML Community</p>		